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PRINTING ERROR

Rules Book: Page 47, 5-1-4 should
read “After a dead-ball situation, the
ball becomes live when the umpire
calls and/or signals “Play Ball.”

Case Book: Page 16, 2=36 Situation A:
add rule references 3-6-2, 8-4-3b

SITUATION 1: Bases loaded with
two outs. The runner at first base
takes a big lead and the catcher makes
a pick-off throw. The runner goes to
second base. The other runners return
to their bases. There are now two run-
ners on second base. The defense gets
the ball to the pitcher in the circle who
is not “ready” to pitch. Nothing else
happens for about 10 seconds. RUL-
ING: Two players may not occupy the
same base. If the defense appeals by
throwing the ball to second base and
tags R3, the trail runner, R3 would be
declared out. If no action is taken
from the defense, the Look-Back Rule
is in effect. R2, who is legally occupy-
ing the base, has the right to the base.
The umpire shall declare R3 out for a
violation of Rule 8-7-1.

SITUATION 2: A school photograph-
er has chosen to shoot pictures from
the media area. RULING: The school
photographer is considered a part of
the media. He/she would be allowed
to shoot pictures from the media area.
(1-1-7)

SITUATION 3: R1 on first base is
stealing second base. The throw to F6,
who is covering second base, arrives
before R1 and is a little toward first
base. The slide by R1 into F6, knocks
F6 down, onto the top of R1 and F6
loses control of the ball. F6 reaches for
the ball, gains control and tags R1,
who cannot get to second base
because F6 is on top of her. The
umpire signals R1 out. RULING:

Incorrect ruling — F6 has committed
obstruction. F6 committed obstruc-
tion when she lost control of the ball
and kept Rl from reaching second
base. The umpire should give delayed
dead-ball signal and call time at end
of play and R1 will be awarded sec-
ond base since she would have
reached that base had there been no
obstruction. (2-36; 8-4-3b)

SITUATION 4: There have been no
substitutes in the first six innings of
the game. In the bottom of the seventh
inning with the home team behind, B1
hits a single and is then replaced by a
pinch runner. The team bats around
and B1 comes back up to bat without
reporting to the umpire. She hits a
grand slam which wins the game.
While the teams are lining up to shake
hands and before the umpires have
left the field of play, the visiting coach
brings to the attention of the umpires
that B1 did not report back into the
game. RULING: The game is over
with the home team winning. The
worst-case scenario would be that the
home team is issued a team warning.
As this was the only re-entry in the
game, there is no penalty. (3-6-7)

SITUATION 5: On a possible force
play at second base, F6 has the ball in
one hand, but touches the base with a)
her hat that is in the other hand or b)
with her other hand. RULING: In a),
the runner is safe. F6’s hat is consid-
ered detached equipment. In b), the
runner is out on the forced out. (8-4-
3e)

SITUATION 6: A runner on third
base advances on a wild pitch. The
runner steps on the pitcher's foot that
is on home plate and the runner does
not touch home plate. The pitcher did
not have the ball when this happened.

The pitcher realizes that the runner
did not touch home plate and then
tags the runner and requests an
appeal that the runner did not touch
the base. What is the ruling? RUL-
ING: The pitcher is guilty of obstruc-
tion and the plate umpire should have
signaled a delayed dead ball at the
time the runner stepped on the pitch-
er’s foot. When the runner is tagged
out, the plate umpire should now sig-
nal a dead ball and award the runner
home plate. (8-4-3b)

SITUATION 7: With the bases loaded
and one out, the batter hits a fly ball to
short right field. F9 catches the ball
and throws to second base. F4 catches
the ball and trips over second base: (a)
before R2 returns to re-touch second
base; (b) after R2, standing on second,
leaves the base before F9 touched the
fly ball. While lying on the ground, F4
looks at the base umpire or the base
umpire hears a coach asking for an
appeal from the bench area. RULING:
These are live-ball appeals. By look-
ing at the umpire, the fielder is, in
essence, '"requesting” the umpire to
rule on whether R2 is out. The umpire
should call R2 out. If the base umpire
is sure the coach is requesting an
appeal, the umpire should call R2 out.
Both are timing plays and if R3 has
not yet touched home at the time R2 is
out, the run does not count. (2-1)

SITUATION 8: The defensive players
on Team A are wearing face protec-
tion that does not carry the NOCSAE
seal. RULING: Defensive players are
allowed by rule to wear face/head
protection in the field. Face guards
will not have a NOCSAE seal because
they are not NOCSAE approved. (1-8-
4)



